
CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE 
Planning Department 
David Campbell, Director 
 
 
            Mayor Timothy M. Keller 
 
 

Find Hydrology forms and information at: cabq.gov/planning/development-review-services/hydrology-section Page 1 of 1 

PO Box 1293 
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March 29, 2019 
 
 
David Soule, P.E. 
Rio Grande Engineering 
PO Box 93924 
Albuquerque, NM 87199 
 
 
RE: Lomas Carwash Expansion 
 9935 Lomas NE 
 Grading Plan Stamp Date: 3/27/19 

Drainage Report Stamp Date: 3/27/19 
  Drainage File: J20D003 
 
Dear Mr. Soule:  
 
Based on the submittal received on 3/28/19, the grading plan and drainage report are approved 
for Grading Permit and Building Permit. 

Prior to Certificate of Occupancy (For Information): 

1. Engineer’s Certification, per the DPM Chapter 22.7: Engineer's Certification Checklist For 
Non-Subdivision is required. 

2. A Bernalillo County Recorded Drainage Covenant (No Public Easement) is required for the 
stormwater control ponds. The original notarized form, exhibit A (legible on 8.5x11 paper), 
and recording fee ($25, payable to Bernalillo County) must be turned into DRC (4th, Plaza 
del Sol) for routing. Please contact Charlotte LaBadie (clabadie@cabq.gov, 924-3996) or 
Madeline Carruthers (mtafoya@cabq.gov, 924-3997) regarding the routing and recording 
process for covenants. The routing and recording process for covenants can take a month or 
longer; Hydrology recommends beginning this process as soon as possible as to not delay 
approval for certificate of occupancy. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3695 or dpeterson@cabq.gov. 
 
 

Sincerely, 

  
Dana Peterson, P.E. 
Senior Engineer, Planning Dept. 
Development Review Services 

https://www.cabq.gov/planning/development-review-services/hydrology-section
http://documents.cabq.gov/planning/DevelopmentReviewServices/drainage-covenant.doc
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David Soule 

From: Peterson, Dana M. [dpeterson@cabq.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 4:17 PM
To: 'David Soule'
Subject: RE: LOMAS CAR WASH

Page 1 of 2LOMAS CAR WASH

3/28/2019

Hi David‐ 
I need a copy of the drainage report with this (.pdf). Also, look at the south end of the berm‐ it’s still at 28.5’ and 
doesn’t tie‐in to the 29’ contour; please correct and resend an .pdf. 
v/r, 
Dana 
  
From: David Soule [mailto:david@riograndeengineering.com]  
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 3:31 PM 
To: Peterson, Dana M. 
Subject: RE: LOMAS CAR WASH 
  
Thank you 
  

From: Peterson, Dana M. [mailto:dpeterson@cabq.gov]  
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 3:24 PM 
To: 'David Soule' 
Subject: RE: LOMAS CAR WASH 

….nevermind, found it 
  
From: Peterson, Dana M.  
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 3:22 PM 
To: 'David Soule' 
Subject: RE: LOMAS CAR WASH 
  
Got the hardcopy. Do you have a copy of the paid fee‐in‐lieu receipt? 
‐Dana 
  
From: David Soule [mailto:david@riograndeengineering.com]  
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 9:31 AM 
To: Planning Development Review Services; Peterson, Dana M. 
Subject: LOMAS CAR WASH 
  

<<...>>  
Dana, please find the resubmittal. I was waiting for the fee in lieu to be paid and this slipped off my active list. It 
came back as a Friday fire drill. I will be submitting the hard copy in the next hour or so as well as paying the fee. 

The clients asked me to try to walk this thru, I said we don’t do that but I would send email to the reviewer directly. 
The only change was raising the berm 1' and adding an overflow, the raising caused slope to exceed 3:1 so I 
added rock plating. Thank you 

David  

=======================================================  



  

  

This message has been analyzed by Deep Discovery Email Inspector. 

=======================================================  
This message has been analyzed by Deep Discovery Email Inspector. 
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3/27/19

INSTALL 200 LF HDPE@1%

INSTALL ROOF GUTTER SYSTEM
CONNECT TO UNDERGROUND CONDUIT
DRAIN TO POND
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